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Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Pauline Soh <pauline.soh@ergo.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 30 September, 2019 1:58 PM

To: Chiang Liat Choon; Admin-D (LKKAuto (admin-d@lkkauto.com); Admin A (admin-
a@lkkauto.com); Mei Kwan (LKKAuto (Meikwan@Ikkauto.com)

Cc: Ivy Yong; Phoebe Xie

Subject: RE: Claims ref no. (P) CDMFG19001821 (OI XE4393D, TP SHB4066D)

Hi LKK,

Please conduct this survey request.
(Note: Survey vehicle only)

Kindly contact us if you are not able to make it.

*** NOTE: Please assist to quote our claims ref no. as the subject matter, when forwarding the Preliminary Reports
/ Survey Reports.

Thank you

Date Classification : Confidential, C3

Warmest Regards,
Pauline Soh
ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.

5 Temasek Boulevard, #04-05 Suntec Tower Five
Singapore 038985

DID +85 68299194

pauline soh@ergo.com.sg

ERGO

ERGO 1s one of the major insurance groups in Germany and Europe Worldwide, ERGO is represented in more than 30 countries and concentrates
on Europe and Asia ERGO is part of Munich Re (Group). one of the world's leading risk carriers

e and its gttachments are confidential interided or I-. far the named addresses and may be privileged If you are not the intended rec
stribute, copy or use ! | recipient, please not ify the sender by return emall anrj delete this me B
shmen! to this message, you agree 1o & \.em 1 18 nf-ln "'d1 it may contain a virus or damaging code, and you agree that ERGO Insurance Ple L d will
not t-— m:. er r any loss or damage thereby caused

From: Chiang Liat Choon [mailto:chianglc@cdge.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, September 30, 2019 1:55 PM

To: Pauline Soh

Subject: Re: Claims ref no. (P) CDMFG19001821 (OI XE4393D, TP SHB4066D)

Hi Pauline,

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS - PLEASE.



* Best Regards
Chiang Liat Choon

.Taxi Crash Repair ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd

Off: 62148314 Fax: 65468156

From: Pauline Soh <pauline.soh@ergo.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 30 September 2019 1:51 PM

To: Chiang Liat Choon <chianglc@cdge.com.sg>; Ivy Yong <ivy.yong@ergo.com.sg>; Phoebe Xie

<phoebe.xie@ergo.com.sg>; Pauline Soh <pauline.soh@ergo.com.sg>

Subject: FW: Claims ref no. (P) CDOMFG19001821 (Ol XE4393D, TP SHB4066D)

Dear Chiang,

Please refer to our list of surveyors

1 | AIS | Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd
2 | FTA FormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd

3 | IAS Infiniti Appraisal Service

4 | JPK JP Knights Pte Ltd

5 | LBS L.B.S Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

6 | LKK LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

7 PS Priority Services

8 | VAC Vicom Ltd

9 | AJAX AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd
10 | QRM Quantum Risk Management (S) Pte Ltd
11| AA Appraisal Associate

Date Classification - Confidential. C3

Warmes! Regards,
Pauline Sch
ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.

5 Temasek Boulevard. #04-05 Suntec Tower Five
Singapore 038985

DID . +65 6829 9154

pauline soh@ergo.com.sg

WWW Brgo.com.sg
ERGO is ane of the major insurance groups in Germany and Eurape
n Europe and Asia ERGO is part of Munich Re (Group). one of the
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“+ |The information contained in this email communication is confidential. You should only read, disclose, re-transmit, copy, distribute, act in reliance on or
commercialize the information if you are authorized to do so. If you are not the intended recipient of this email communication, please notify the sender by
|replying to the email and destroy any electronic or paper copy of this message.
|Any views expressed in this email communication are those of the individual sender. ERGO Insurance Pte, Lid. does not represent, warrant or guarantee

" that the integrity of this communication has been maintained or that the communication is free of errors, virus or interference.
ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. asserts copyright in respect to this email including any attachment. No part may be reproduced by any process or for any
purpose withoul prior written permission.

Disclaimer. This message and 115 attachments are confidential, intended oniy for the named addressee, and may be privileged If you are nat the inlended recipient, you
should nat disclose. distribute. copy or use this communication If you are not the intended recipiant, please notify the sander by return emall and delete this massane
By opening any aftachmant to this message. you agree 10 accept the nsk that it may contain a virus or damaging code, and you agree that ERGO |nsurance Pte Ltd. will
riot be liable for any l0ss or cgamage thereby caused

From: Chiang Liat Choon [mailto:chianglc@cdge.com.sqg]
Sent: Monday, September 30, 2019 10:50 AM

To: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)

Cc: Pauline Soh; Ivy Yong; Phoebe Xie

Subject: Fw: Scan Image

Best Regards

Chiang Liat Choon

Taxi Crash Repair ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off: 62148314 Fax: 65468156

From: canon@comfortdelgro.com.sg <canon@comfortdelgro.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 30 September 2019 10:41 AM

To: Chiang Liat Choon

Subject: Scan Image

This message and any attachments may contain confidential. privileged or proprietary information If you are not the Intended recipient, kindly notify
us and delete this message and its attachments immediately, and please be advised that using. copying. distributing or disclosing any conients
therein i1s not allowed Statements pertaining to any matter outside our business are not to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro Corporation
Limited or its related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes only and are subject to approvals Nothing herein
shall constitute a binding agreement between the parties Neither party shall be bound in any way 1o any term or condition except as agreed in a
written agreement signed by the duly authorised representatives of both parties

ComfortDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Councll - is committed to preserving the environment. We encourage you
to print this only if necessary

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd [Reaistration No. 199506048W)

This message and any attachments may contain confidential. privileaed or proprietary information  If you are not the intended recipient, kindly notify
us and delete this message and its attachments immediately, and please be advised that using, copying. distributing or disclosing any contenis
therein is not allowed Statements pertaining to any matter outside our business are not to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro Corporation
Limited or its related companies. The commentsi/proposals provided are for discussion purposes only and are subject to approvals. Nothing herein
shall constitute a binding agreement between the parties. Neither party shall be bound in any way to any term or condition except as agreed in a
written agreement signed by the duly authansed representatives of both parties.

3



ComfartDelGra - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Council - is committed to preserving the environment. We encourage you
to printthis anly if necessary

.Camfor‘nDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd [Registration No 199506048W]




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (co.req.No:199607198R)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

To: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
5 Temasek Boulevard 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
#04-01 Suntec Tower Five Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 038985 Singapore 408933

Attn: Date: 01 Oct 2019

iminary Advice

Insured Vehicle No : XE4393D

TP Vehicle No : SHB4066D Accident Date : 27/09/2019
Make : HYUNDAI 140 Assignment Date :01/10/2019
Date of Inspection : 30/09/2019 Est. Duration of Repair : 0.00
Inspection At - COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD (LOYANG)

59 LOYANG DRIVE

SINGAPORE 508969

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages N/S wing miror portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) :S% 1,020.00
Revised Amount S8 820.00
Check Items (Estimated) 5% 0.00
Total :S§ 820.00
Lump Sum Repair 5%

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value :S§
Pre-Accident Value :S§
COE / PARF Rebate :S$
Salvage Value :S$
Margin for Repair 5%

Remarks

( )  The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly let us have
your authorisalion.

( )  The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

( x ) Other comments : Survey on "WP"



COMFORIDELGRO
" ENGINEERING

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd

205 Braddell Road Singapara 5TETDL

Mainline + 55 5380 G280 Facsimig 5 BE280 8755

Workshops

59 Lovang Drve Smgapors 508080 24 Sermiim Loop Singapors 758156
383 Sin Ming Dewva Singaipore 57571 7 Sungei Kadut Way Singapore 728751

45 Panoan FRoosd Singapare 508286 F Vishun inauamial Park A Singapors 7T6R7

\ e of COMFORIDELGRO 45 Pancan Road Singar
A member 2 Date/Tim&: " "28.09720T9 11:14 Page : 1
Team: ARC Repair TP(CLSO0)1 JOB CARD Sales Order: JCNO.: 305337125
JSTOMER REGN NO.: SHBA066ED MILEAGE
— COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD e =
JSTOMER NO. 7010045 HYUNDAI (SR 1 SO F
R 333 SIN MING DRIVE e :
Singapore SINGAPORE 575717 1-40 28765901y 07:55
_ 65508755
i A () YR OF MA| TARGET DATE
) "0.09.2015
CHASSIS CRBEr COMPLETION DATE/TIME:
SCOUNTCARDNO. _4_1_U“G_ _U_‘{7749P -
JOB DESCRIPTION
Accident Date: 27.09.2019
NATURE: 3P 27.09.19
S/NO LABOR CODE DESCRIPTION
&
ﬂo )
s
JECKED & PASSED OUT BY:
SERVICE ADVISOR CUSTOMER'S SIGNATURE
iowiedgamant Slip Exit Pass
a
lo.: Vahicle No.;
o Mo SHB4066D CHIANG SHB4066D
e of Service Advisor Signature/Data Name of Service Advisor Date
= returned to Service Reception upon collection To be kept by Security Guard




. MCD6149128372 / ComfortDelGro Englnearing Pte Ltd - Loyang
ENTRY DATE & TIME® 28/09/2019 03:16
SUBMITTED BY Janet Lim Siang Gak

2 SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Please report commectly the detalls of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. Ths Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.
3 Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy liability

4 The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of palicy liability an the part of the insurance companies
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee. be made available upon application by interested parties
7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and lo copies of the report being made avallable

aforesaid

Date Of Repaort
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

28/09/2019 09:16

27/09/2019 18:35

KEPPEL (SLIP RD ) TWDS MCE ECP
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SHB4066D

COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD
199303821R
FLEETSAFETY@CDGTAXI.COM.SG

OFFICE-65508768

HYUNDAI
140

NO

THIRD PARTY
TAXI

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD
THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT
YES

D-18088936MFSH

BADUDIN BIN IBRAHIM MARICAN
500599622

27/12/1953

OUTDOOR

19/07/1974

45 YEARS AND 2 MONTHS

MALE

(LOCAL) +65-97569053

NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 15



Address

, Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle invalved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
saliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER ATTACHED

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Remarks/ Reasons

Was there any audio recorded?

BLK 417 BEDOK NORTH AVENUE 2
#02-03

460417
NO
OTHER - TAXI DRIVER

SIDE SWIPE
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
NO
NO
YES

NO

NO

NO

YES
YES

NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

XE4393D

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

UNKNOWN

93754716

NO DAMAGED

Page 2 of 15



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the acddent to speed up the claims process,

2. This Farm must be completad by the Policyholder and/or the Autharised Driver.

3. Infarmation provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

4. Theissue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies & not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companies;

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. The report will he forwarded by the insurars of the GJA Records Managament Centra established by the General insuranca
Association of Singapora (GIA) for archiving and that canies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
Interasted parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent ta the archiving of this report at the centra and to coples of
the report being made available aforesaid.

3. Consent under the Personal Data Protaction Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agrea and consent that:

a3} My Insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore ("GIAT) may/are parmitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other persanal information
provided by me ar possessed by my insurer (collactively the "Personal Infermation”) and disclose and transfer such
Parsanal Information to all insurer{s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this acadent (all insurer(s] wha have insursd
vehiclals) invalved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the "Insurers”), tha Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of

(i) processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(i) investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(1§} carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

(iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invaices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain persanal data about me to bring about dellvery of the sama as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mall packages); and/or

(v) complying with applicable law in administering, procassing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.{caollectively the
“Purposes”)

{b) all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle{s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/ar process my Personal Infarmation for one or more of the above Purposes; and

{c) my Parsanal information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party ssrvice providers or
agents{including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapare, for one or mare of the above Purposes

{d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

{e) the information so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i) toallinsurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

[ii} for camplying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders,

COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD Z“»_-.f@f[ 1
CO. REG, NO. 199303621R %{A‘/ . ) |
L § ot )M’h |

T -

Policyholder's Signaturs Driver's Signature ie_purting Centre Personnel's Signature
Date & Time: (If driver is not the policyholder) Name:
Date & Timea: NRIC/FIN No.:
AT Pinr v
w ! L ?
L4 LR ]

Page 3of 15



S Sketch Plan Pg. 2

; |
o' SKETCH PLAN
aite 4
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|

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

GO XUy {25 &7 2 Veleigle M
Was ad NnD Vi = ) ale ey Ke Y.J\)I"I‘, (’-'_’\ s N )

[] ‘ L] T
T‘\ ¢ (‘_:' "-‘. L { l ." ‘i W “_, ) vy I"l-"._ A
-
¢ g ‘\'I \ ¢ I". ¥ I P = " " o b\:bi c} JJ{!\."'\-'
U
\ \ 'I \ ke \ '_h 4
Veluetie ¥ O “Xiwi A & L
"-‘ . '\i . 14 o f A i
/
; \ o \ \ |
DECLARATION
I/We declare the foregaing particulars are true in every respect. g , /
COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD &Sy

CO. REG. NO. 198303821R
) //%\—/ 085w/

Wogly

. THCk.S6 -

Policyholder's Signature

L
Driver's Signature
Pate & Time:

(If driver is not the policyholder)
Date & Time

Reporting Centre Persannel’s Signature
Name:
NRIC/FIN No.:

Page 4 of 16
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" Re: Claims ref no. (P) CDMFG19001821 (OI XE4393D, TP SHB4066D)

Chiang Liat Choon
Mon 30/9/2019 1:55 PM
To: Pauline Soh <pauline.soh@ergo.com.sg>

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

Subject: FW: Claims ref no. (P) COMFG19001821 (Ol XE4393D, TP SHB4066D)

Dear Chiang,

Please refer to our list of surveyors

1 AIS | Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd
2 FTA FormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd

3 IAS Infiniti Appraisal Service

4 JPK JP Knights Pte Ltd

5 LBS L.B.S Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

6 LKK LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

7 PS Priority Services

8 VAC Vicom Ltd

9 AJAX AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd
10 | QRM | Quantum Risk Management (S) Pte Ltd
11 AA Appraisal Associate

Date Classification : Confidential, C3

Warmest Regards,
Pauline Soh
ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.

5 Temasek Boulevard, #04-05 Suntec Tower Five

https://outiook.office365.com/mail/sentitems/id/ AAQKADUINTM2MmY 3LWIyNzktNDE 10C05MDgOLTNmMNDg4Z TIiNWJm YgAQAB97vF8pPOXFg...

1/3



COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD

REPAIR ESTIMATE

COMPANY : THIRD PARTY'S CLAIMS (CAS)

CUSTOMER: 7010045

ADDRESS : COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD
383 SIN MING DRIVE
SINGAPORE SINGAPORE 575717
65508755

JOB / PARTS DESCRIPTION

JOB NO

REGN NO
MILEAGE

MAKE

MODEL

DATE OF REGN
DATE/TIME IN
ACCIDENT DATE

Wt

Date: 28.09.2019
Time: 11:29:08
Page: 1

305337125
SHB4066D
0000000000
HYUNDAI

1-40

10.09.2015
28.09.2019 07:55
27.09.2019

QTY IND UNIT-PRICE DISC% AMOUNT

PART REQUISITION

0001 04-01-0103-0600-G  140VC MIRROR ASSY-O/SREA |

67000 0.00 670.00 .~ ey

SUB-TOTAL 670.00
JOB NATURE
o6
0000 PB PANEL BEATING 150-
0001 SP SPRAYPAINT CHARGE 2}19:06 5
SUB-TOTAL 350.00
TOTAL 1.020.00
AUTHORISED : YES / NO
MVA NAME & SIGNATURE SURVEYOR NAME & SIGNATURE ,/\
DATE : DATE : e \

,@AL’ % o s |




COMFORIDELGRO
ENGINEERING

Our Job Ref No 305337125
' ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
Date : 02/10/19 59 Loyang Drive Singapore 508969
‘7 Fax: 6546 8156
FINALIZATION FORM
To LKK Fax
Attn KALVIN
SHB4066D 27/09/2019
The survey and estimates of the repairs of the above-mentioned vehicle are as follows:-
z The repair job shall bill to: ERGO XE4393D
2. The finalized amount shall be:
(a) Spare Parts after List discount
(b)  Labour Charges
Total for Part-By-Part Repair Cost
(c.) Lumpsum Repair (if applicable)
Total for Lumpsum repair cost after Less:
Final Lumpsum Repair cost $550.00
3. Estimated normal period for repairs: 1 working days.

4. We shall treat the above amount as Correct and Confirmed if there is no reply from you within 7

working days

5 Thank you for your assistance.

s

We confirm the estimates and
finalized amount

Signature : Signature :
Name - CHIANG Name al's
Tel - 62148314 Date - e g
Fax . 65468156
For Official Use Only
Document
Item Amount Attached anﬁn'n By Remarks
(Signature)
Yes or No
1. Rental Rate P/Day YES
2. Loss of Income Paid N
3. Survey Fees
4. LTA Search Fee 7.49
5. Medical Fees (on behalf
of driver, if applicable)
6 Overrun

Remarks:




Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case Notified Est Submitted | Ad) Assigned Adj Rpt Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
D: Cs):t 2019 gg gebp 2019 $$550.00 $$550.00 ::ndl;g for Survey
Main 11: ! po
| ot res | Eatt Ads Rot | Edit Estimates | | View Rpt | Cinc s |

Main Claim Details

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS I[Cl'ellted by adjuster]
Insured: COMFORT TRANSPORTATION, Co. Reg. No.: 199303821R

E‘I:';r‘“m: COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD, Co. Reg. No.: 199303821R

Vehicle Reg. . |27/09/2019 18:00 - :59
No.: SHB4066D Date of Loss: (48 Months and 17 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]
) Policy/Cover
Claim Type: |TP Note No.:
Vehicle Reg,
No. XE4393D Pg:%::ir
(Insured): ( ‘
Excess:

Repairer: ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd (Loyang) 55 Loyang Drive, 508969 Loyang - Tel: 6214 8300
Handling | gpGo Insurance Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6829 9199

Insurer:
Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by KALVIN ANG WEI KUN ] ... [Final Rpt due
) 10/10/2019]

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View All I Compose Case Mail I
There are no mail for this case.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ View All I Search TasksJ Create New Task | Complete |

Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handl Assi d By Completed On Created On Done?
No results,

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 14/10/2019




Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SHB4066D
[XE4393D]
™
COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD
Sep 27 2019 6:00PM
[COMFORT TRANSPORTATION]
ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd

Page 1 of 1

Upload Documents | Upload Photos | Compose New Letter | View
[_Assassment Reports o 1perpage  (v||
No |Finalized On LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) o Thumbnail | Print
1 |01/10/19 11:55 Adjuster Immediate Advice € | Load HTM
Photos/Images [gw ™~ i)
No | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |01/10/19 09:36 General View 0 | wadrc | ¥
2 |o01/10/19 09:36 General View O | wadrc | F
3 |01/10/1909:36 | General View € | wadirc | ¥
4 |01/10/19 09:36 General View 8 | Load irG
5 |01/10/19 09:36 General View €| wadirc | M
6 |01/10/1909:36 | General View € | wadirc | M
7 |01/10/1909:36 | General View © | adic | M
8 |01/10/19 09:36 General View Load G | M
9 [01/101909:36 | General view @ e | M
10 |01/10/19 09:36 General View € | e | &
11 |01/10/19 09:36 General View €| wadirc | &
12 |01/10/1909:36 |General View O | wadrc | &
13 |01/10/19 09:36 General View & | Ledirc | M
14 |02/10/19 08:38 Reinspection Photo © | Ladirc | M
15 |02/10/19 08:38 Reinspection Photo € | Ladirc | M
16 |02/10/19 08:38 Reinspection Photo 0| wadirc | &
17 |o02/10/19 08:38 Reinspection Photo 8 | LoadirG
Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Reset | save | print |

There are no document checklists configured.

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (H

~
W
Show Remarks To: [] Handling Insurer
Note: Remarks are private uniess you show it to other parties.
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp... 14/10/2019



Adjuster Report

Page 1 of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno1ssso7198r)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ilkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/EGI19017177/K1QF3E2

Date: 14/10/2019
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. Policy No:
Ginimant SHB4066D Insured Vehicle No : XE4393D
Vehicle No : :
Date of Loss: 27/09/2019 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: N/A
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SHB4066D
Make & Model: HYUNDAI 140, 1.7 D (A) Engine No: D4FDFU564140
Reg. Date: 10/09/2015 (Man. Year: 2015) Chassis No: KMHLB41UMGUO077498
Colour: Blue Odometer: 701902 km
Engine Capacity: 1685 cc
Market Value/New Car
Price: NA
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 205/60 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/60 R16
Front Left Side: Hankook 7 mm Rear Left Side: Hankook 7 mm
Front Right Side: Hankook 7 mm Rear Right Side: Hankook 7 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
ICOST OF CLAIMS o Raairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %[
Parts 670.00 536.00 134.00 20.00
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 350.00 150.00 200.00 57.14
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S$) 1,020.00 686.00 334.00 32.75
Approved Total (Overridden) (S$) 550.00
(S$) 1.020.00 550.00 470.00 46.08
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S$) 71.40 38.50 32.90 46.08
Nett Amount (S$) 1,091.40 588.50 502.90 46.08
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 30/09/2019
Date Inspected: 30/09/2019 Inspected At: ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
(Loyang)
59 Loyang Drive
Singapore 508969
Estimated Period of Repair: 1.0 days

Adjuster: KALVIN ANG WEI KUN

Manager: SHIAU CHAN

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 14/10/2019
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NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carried out to the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other liability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 14/10/2019
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REPAIR DETAILS

'Reference

'Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 14 Oct 2019)

Parts: 143 HYUNDAI 140 1.7 D (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

jLabour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

'Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SHB4066D)

:‘-Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
|Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *. |

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *l40VC MIRROR ASSY - O/S REA Broken 670.00F *670.00 FL
F=Franchise parl. L=ListltemDisc
Sub Total (S$) 670.00 670.00
- List Item Discount on L Items 0.00/20.00% (S$) 0.00 134.00
Total Parts (S$) 670.00 536.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. ]

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 14/10/2019
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Recommended Miscellaneous Iltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour Iltems

1 PANEL BEATING New 150.00 100.00

2 SPRAYPAINT CHARGE New 200.00 50.00
Gross Labour Cost (S$) 350.00 150.00

[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. ]

< END OF ESTIMATES >
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 14/10/2019



